
1560 Radio Abilene, Kansas 

April 8, 1963 

Kermit Geary 
R. D. 2, Box 298 
Walnutport, Pa, 

Dear Mr. Geary: 

We deeply appreciate confirmation of our signal 
report on Thursday, April 4, 1963. 

We are operating on an assigned frequency of 1560 
kc and a power of 250W. 

We are extremely fortunate to have ground conduc- 
tivity of 30% at our transmitter site which should 
allow us ordinary primary coverage of six counties 
in this area. 

Of course, the heaviside layer and the time of the 

morning has given us skips into your area as well 
as others; eg Connecticut, Canada, New York, etc. 

Our equipment is 100% Collins. The studios proper 
are located approximately two miles from the trans- 
mitter site and control is maintained through the 

use of a Sheaffer remote. Collins cartridge units 
and Ampex tape recorders are used. Microphones are 
Collins and RCA 77. 

If at any time you happen to be in our area, we ex- 
tend an invitation for you to visit us. 

Sincerely yours, 

Leo A. at 
Station Manager 
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